BEML LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Mini Ratna Company Under Ministry of Defence)
‘BEML SOUDHA?, 23/1, 4th Main Road, S.R. Nagar, Bangalore — 560 027
Tel.080-22963179/315, e-mail: office@cpe.beml.co.in

CORRIGENDUM -1

Ref: Bid invitation No. 6300030961 03/01/2020

Sub: Supply & Commencement of Patch Management System with Asset, Audit & Vulnerablility Management solution

Further to pre bid meeting held on 003/01/2020 pertaining to tender for Supply & Commencement of Patch Management System with Asset, Audit & Vulnerablility Management solutions,

amendments are as per the details given below:

SI. No| PageNo |Clause no Tender Clause Bidder's Query BEML's Reply
1 6 Technical Bid: MANADATORY |Bidder must have executed similar type of orders |Request BEML to change it: Bidder must have No Change
Point No 3 [CLAUSE at least two purchase orders in the last 5 years executed similar type of orders at least one
(Minimum order value should be not less than 16 |purchase order in the last 5 years (Minimum
LAKHS) order value should be not less than 16 LAKHS)
2 4 EMD a) EMD in the form of Account Payee Demand Request BEML to change it to : EMD in the form of |No Change
Point No ii Draft (DD) / Banker's Cheque for Rs. 40,000/- Account Payee Demand Draft (DD) / Banker's
(Rupees Forty Thousand only) drawn in favor of  |Cheque for Rs. 20,000/- (Rupees Tweenty
BEML Ltd, Bangalore payable at Bangalore. Thousand only) drawn in favor of BEML Ltd,
Bangalore payable at Bangalore.
3 10 Payment Terms i. 100% Payments will be made on 30th day for Request BEML to change it to No Change
Point No 5 MSMEs firm & for others on 60th day on i. 100% Payments will be made on 30th day on
successful completion of a specific task as per successful completion of a specific task as per
Scope of work and on receipt of Invoice from firm |Scope of work and on receipt of Invoice from firm
and based on the certification of BEML. For and based on the certification of BEML. For
bidders not agreeing with the above terms, their |bidders not agreeing with the above terms, their
quotations will be suitably loaded with applicable |quotations will be suitably loaded with applicable
cash credit interest while evaluation of price bids. [cash credit interest while evaluation of price bids.
No advance will be paid by BEML No advance will be paid by BEML
4 10 Delivery 6. Delivery/ Installation, Configuration & Request BEML to change it to No Change
Point No 6 Commissioning of entire Solution: within 8 weeks |6. Delivery/ Installation, Configuration &
from the date of receipt of Purchase Order. Commissioning of entire Solution: within 10 weeks
from the date of receipt of Purchase Order.

Date: 03.01.2020




Sl. No| Page No |[Clause no Tender Clause Bidder's Query BEML's Reply
5 7 Technical Bid: MANADATORY |Average annual financial turnover during the last |Average annual financial turnover during the last |Average annual financial turnover during the last
Point No 5 |CLAUSE three years, ending 31st March of previous three years, ending 31st March of previous three years, ending 31st March of previous
financial year (i.e., 2016-17, 2017-18 & 2018-19) |[financial year (i.e., 2016-17, 2017-18 & 2018-19) [financial year (i.e., 2016-17, 2017-18 & 2018-19)
should be minimum Rs 6 Lakhs should be minimum Rs 50 Lakhs should be minimum Rs 20 Lakhs
6 31 Technical Specification OEM must provide a minimum of 3 Indian OEM must provide a minimum of 3 Indian OEM must provide a minimum of 3 Indian
Point No customer references with successful deployments |customer references with successful deployments |customer references with successful deployments
125 of minimum 50,000 IP's of minimum 5,000 IP's of minimum 5,000 IP's
7 2 SCOPE OF WORK & Vendor proposed solution to be sized to meet the |Vendor proposed solution to be sized to meet the |Vendor proposed solution to be sized to meet the
Point4 |TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS |5-year requirement and shall not have single point|3-year requirement and shall not have single point [3-year requirement and shall not have single point
of failure of failure of failure
8 8 Price Bid Resource Cost (Patch Admin) - L3 - Optional Resource Cost (Patch Admin) - L3 - Optional Resource Cost (Patch Admin) - L3 - Optional
Should Bidder Quote for per year or for three Bidder shall Quote for per year cost
years
9 New Whether the License is for Perpetual or Bidder to quote any one solution
Subscription Model Technical Team will take a call on the License at
the time of Technical Evaluation
10 New Project Plan Bidder has to develop the project plan, get it
approved from the BEML and then implement the
project based on timelines given in the RFP.
11 2 Training The OEM/Vendor shal provide one week training [How many personnel would attend ? The OEM/Vendor shal provide one week training
Point No 7 of deployed solution to BEML personnel of deployed solution to BEML personnel { Not
more than 10 personnel)
12 2 SCOPE OF WORK & The proposed solution should be present in latest |1. Are you considering only the products in the 1. Yes, 2019 leaders quadrant
Point No 11 |[TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS |available Gartner Leader's Magic Quadrant as on  |2019 leaders quadrant?
date of this RFQ publication 2. Can a solution in the challengers quadrant be  [2. No
proposed?
3. Which quadrant is referred ? (Application 3. Application Security Testing
Security Testing, IT Service Management etc)

All other terms and conditions notified in above referred tender enquiry remain unaltered

Note : This Corrigendum — 1 also form a part of the tender document, hence the bidders are requested to sign with Company seal and upload the scanned copy in collaboration folder as part of Technical bid

(Part B).
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with Company scal




